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N3 AUC"ON BRME ANALYZED i It pays to buy a shade of good lin- .
r - en rather than a cheap, starched
- : cotton one. A "Holland"” shade means
= itz |l wodupreme Flours
off with soapy water and wiped dry.

t BY WYNNE FERGUBON.

. w || But the cheaper flllad or starched
Author of the Authprative Book: “Auction Bridge for 1024. shades will crack and, if sponged, Lo
e | U8t be handled most carefully, Here are two quality flours, each supreme in its class = each

: 3 To sponge a good Holland shada, | : . ;
Y, TRSCACGIES OF INFORMATORY DOURLE: BXFLAINED—FOUR DIs-|. ~p TPORES € & soapsuds (white b unequalled for ‘the purpose it serves. Both are made in the

VS TEoC T X0 B A W DO FANTERR . | pun) 'with & A RIRE: tare {inest mills in the Dominion. Both ‘embody the standards of

. OVER INFORMATORY DOUBLE, SAYS EXPERT. that the sponge {8 wrung almost dry ] :
PureLmen TGWEIS ~ The informatory double has probably dome more to arouse Interest|Spread the shade on a table to do quality that have made those mills famous the world over.
g er' innovation since the Inception of the game. |the work, and wipe with a clean,
Pure linen towels are ot st s molstened cloth, then with a dry

1 I ns up an entirely mew fleld of bidding and in doing so, presents _ -
mmﬁnega{at:mmﬂ? i}l:h::f I:Imn:elﬂlﬁr:lllnl and puzzling questions of bidding. For example, sup- :1{:;21,;lmnsing O8ly & emall ares at ! -

the towels are of the pose the dealer bids one no-trump and second hand doubles (informatory), The best way to clean the cheaper ot . -

finest weave or are for with what type of hand should the dealer's partner make a bid 7 There quality of shade Is the following: : :

“vﬂ?day use. # | is still considerable difference of opinion ong the expents as to the | Lay the shade on a table ‘and ruab ! "

The little shamrock [ | proper procedure in this situation, but the I’:'Itar has very definite ideas | lightly with a little cheesecloth nag:| leﬂnest Mille‘i Pm Flourt
woven or stamped in [ |in regard to it. There are four distinct types of hands which should be S”g‘i :"E'::h nﬁ?:t:dsnﬁ:??’??:ﬁ Ei‘ﬂizl i J L .

%ﬂ ﬁ:frnﬁer of Fncélh:m N | bid by the déaler's partner over an informatory double of one no-trump. TFME 1:1mtfnnd may also b-;?.l*i-{!d nﬂu!hhe'
1Cié 01 Drown s me= First: With a hand as good as an original no-trump, dealer’s partner better quality of sha d. : | i .

rock Linen is your should double. For example, with a hand of this type: 1;1111 qﬂthe-.rr wa;a d-:?l.'”;i:\rfi!ing ) An EXtrﬂ. flne pﬂﬂtrﬁf flﬂur, mﬂdﬂ

guarantee of pure, gen- | — Holland shad ) these: Rub shad- . - . 1 |
uine Irish Linen, | e o6 TIEHTIY Witk DobE e oron shad. _ specially to provide exacting home
| -. bakers with a particularly good flour

applied with a slightly-moisten vl

T e e A M 1 of soft cloth, Dust with ' : :
ihis famous lime. pad of soft cloth, Dust with a soft - . - : .
BROWN'S s—I 10 9 brush. Or, begin by wiping the shade - : for the haklng of E&kﬂﬂ, ples and

DRI I |G v resshites At & retous S e iaran and the vourds w15 o Robiog A Bl o o ' fancy pastry. Milled of the finest
b Ities.. After a redouble, partner shou ouble any made | duster, then go over it agaln with a . .

PURE IRISH ::dtl!;r] !r[;:-ﬁr;:n:[:jmr : sponge moistened. with turpentine. o L Ontarlﬂ Sﬂft' Wlnter W.hEﬂt, SﬂXUn

Ehades that are too old to be - Flour will bring you results beyond

Ll NEN - Becond: If the dealer's partner holds as good as an original bid In & hed often be painted with
[ " ] Was Cidn Il ain w ik ® - L |
sult, he should bid two In the suit over the double, For example, with a good quality of house paint. Byt : your h]g’h&ﬁt Expectﬂt-lﬂnﬂ every. time.,

hand of this type, bid two clubs: take care to apply this paint in a
h—10°4 3 2 thin layer and to dry it thoroughly
c—A K T4 2 before putting the shade up.
d—10 7T I muet warn my readers that col-
ored shades.are more difficult” to

without showing a distinct change of

P A ;

—5 2
2 . cleanse than white ones. Washing
By so doing, you give the exatt information to your partner that you Ita*v”m“ streak or fade them. Sometimes

a8 good as an original bild in that suit. It is the only way you can give this the heated-cornmeal method is the
exact information and for that reason the opportunity should not be lost. only one safe to use—but you should

] Third: If the dealer's partner holds a set up minor suit, he should experiment even with this, on an in- Al hE S Ahra th Be |
conspicuous part of the shade, before _ W‘ag_s t ame- 9_5 e St

bid two no-trump over the double. For example, with a hand of this type,
going ahead with the entire shade

bid two no-trump:
: P | It is always safa to make tests. In

h—T76 3 | work of this 'sort, before boldly a:- As 4 gEHEI'H.I purpose flﬂur—ﬂ ﬂﬂur

In Public Service Since 1784,
M. BOHAN, PROPRIETOR, Ml tempting to cleanse the whole arti that can always be depended on to

—J 4 — - give you uniformly good results

H i h the ity ¢ i thi t informati t yAll 1nquiries addressed to Miss =
ere again you have &, opporunity to give 8 exact information to = g s 0 S WhEthEI‘ }"{]ll h&kE bread or Dﬂﬂtr}"

partner and you cam do 80 by bidding the two no-trump. e "
Fourth: If the dealer's partner holds a hand which justifies a major Housekeeping” department will he Quﬁker Flﬂul' 18 HhBﬂIHtElF unexcel-

suit take out the mo-trump irrespective of the double, it should also be :;E::Emd - e sulumas 5 Ml led. Each and every sack is milled to

This requirss considera bla

bid over the double. For example, with this type of hand, bld two spades: time, however, owing to the graat thE same unvarying high standard.

h—10 7 aumber reculved. So If & personal : . P, - s
Gy ¥ auicker reply is desired, s stamy Absolute satisfaction is positively

d 8 #d and self-addressed envelope must .
:m T84 2 be enclosed with the question. Ha - g'uaranteed W.hen }’fﬂ“ use Quaker
sure to us: YOUR full name, street FIDHI'.

When you hold six or more hearts or spades it is obligatory for you to bid number, and the names of your city

that suit over partner's no-trump and the obligation is just as strong and state. 3 -
when the no-trump has been doubled. Buch a bid gives partner axact ; I ry both - You ll llke both

information that you have a justifiable takeout and that information may

Keep your in i e oo 100 MANY HOME CARES Your Grocer has them

Ty

?lippem like new Y SHOULD HAVE TAKEN PARTNER OUT. o, '
--:_. hi-“-uﬂ. "E: | One h“""ﬂw _r_"_:f‘m““’_m‘:'f'““ Producis of The Quaker Mills, Peferborough and Saskatéon.
Renewer. b
It brightens " . The work of the womap In the
home makes greater demands on her o o R
vitality than men realize, and there That Unspeakable English.
Is always something more to do. No| An impudent fellow of Hawarden,
wonder women's backs ache, and|Onee inquired, without asking his
their nerves are worn out. No won- pawarden,
der why they get depressed and irri-| Of the noble Colquhoun, if the man
h—Q J 9876 table, suffer from headaches, and al- in the mguhoun
o—10 9 ways feel out of sorts, But, of|Always lodged In some nobleman’s
course, all women are not like that. gawarden,. L
a—9 3 : What 18 the difference ? Whereupon the fire-eating Lord
—T 6 4 A woman with plenty of healthy Cholmondeley,
No score, rubber game. Z dealt and bid one no-trump and A doubled. |red blood in her veins finds work in | Regarding hls questioner .glolmon-

What should Y now bid ? ' In case Y passed, B passed and Z bid two |the hothe easy: her vitality is at par. deley,

» Which A doubled. What should Y now bld ? From the for ing | This points the way to health in wo-| Remarked to a neighbor—un-
spades, wh g s, men who feel run down and depress- sheathing his seighbour®-

ous t Y shon ave bid t
:1“::1“ it should be obvious that Y 4 h bid two hearts over the ed. Make new rich blood. You can| He comidered the question uncol-
OumiS, do it with Dr. Willlams’' Pink Pills, mondeley,
He bas six hearts and, therefore, an obligatory take out of the mo- These pills have the marvellous pro-
trump. After making the mistake of passing, however, the right thing | perty of bullding up the blood and| Try to read this off quickly, and
for him to do is not so obvious. When B also passed the double, it was |toning up the nerves, That is proved | #2¢ what you'll make of it. It re-

evident that he did so because he was certain of defeating Z's one no-trump by the case of Mrs. H, Eppinger, 8cott | minds us of a tale of the flustered
md : - Street, Vancouver, B.C.,- who says:— | American, who had got terribly

. “Dr, Williaths' Pink Pills brought | tangled on his first visit to England,
In other words, both A and B hava h'ﬁi‘utﬂd .trﬂ'nl hands, Z's sub- hl'l'tr my health and strength and re- in the Tlrﬁﬂuﬂ pronunciations of cer-

saquent bid of two spades merely indicated that he realized his no-trump stored mry nerves to normal condi.|tain surnames, Finally, exasperated,
bid would probably be defeated and that he figured o better chance to|tion after other medicines had fail-| to the limit, he shouted wrothtully,

L]
Rou‘h mw Sh get out of trouble "' HIHI.H m-. ed. It was after the birth of Nm? YA flne llﬂ[ﬂl[ﬁ you've got over
A’s double of two spades Indicated that he could defeat that bid, so j#econd child that I became so anae-| Dere, and almighty fine language!
You spell it ‘Majortbanks,” an' ye

L]
ClmedBndhcun that Y was confroated with a difficult problem. The fact that he had three] M (8 Yoo e thousht TH AR SRS 2N
u OB&a m H
7"“"?““'”“5 spades was an argument nst bddding three hearts, but his outside | " ° WY mind as well as my The word he spelt-is pronounced
Ointment

—

strength. 1 tried =
tacare skin, scalp, hand was so weak that there was little or no chance for Z to make two [, . ::t no rell; unﬁf?;zﬂﬂ?;:' "Marchbanks” and Chumley” 1is
better to

’ bair and hands, spades to Dr —find Y
. g . Williama* e spelling! -
:‘:m On the other hand, he had a strong heart suit and it his partner had nli:.':l faf hnn;n -.:f Eg:g I;Il]:t;f;t::: A —e e
mmmmﬂaw high cards in the bther suits, he wolld have a 800d chance to make his|a change. I felt Bifonger; my appe-
bring by | freen [umas bld. For those reasons, the writer is of the opinlon that Y should haye | tite was better, I slept better, and
T '%— l:i-:;"' ‘bid three hearts over the two spade bid. It is a close question and shows | Y DeTVes were stronger,
el new the value of biddipg !lﬂ hands at once over the double. Then you don't ued the use of the pills for some time,

and again found myself a well wo-/

get into trouble. i man, and I esn st ] o ; : = [ 2 3 4 s
(Coprrieht 193¢ b7 The Bell Syndiests Inc. i N o oeersly sy thet | ~[of Baitain's partiament. phieymaeifioneer women membeesy

cheerfully recommend the pills to all i _ o ;:-H

‘. o A she ‘will re with the next general election. Her hushanc dgh
ot e e A 0 will be a candidate o succeed her, Hrs. Phillipson finds she! |
druggist, or by mail at 50 cents a box| | . |needs to devole more time to raising children, pigs and crops.”
mm Th! Dl‘. Wﬂilmt' Hadiclnn ED., MWMMW ;-; },
Brockville, Ont. s _
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“or could I palnf them a darker
color to cover the dirt?*™

Shades, llke anything elge, can be
renswed in proportion to their worth.
In other words, an expensive qual-
ity of shade can be cleaned repea:.
edly, whereas a cheap shade may not




